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From: Molinski, Michael
To: "Sean Joseph"
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Cowan, John
Subject: RE: Resolute Bay LANDFILL Schedule for field Work 2012
Date: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 6:47:35 AM


Hi Sean,
 
Unfortunately, Transport Canada will not proceeding with the above project as scheduled due to a
lack of funding.  I would like to request that the NWB does not issue the water license at this time.
 I would request that the NWB place the project on hold until further notice.  It is anticipated that
the project will proceed in future years, however, it is uncertain at this time when.  If you have any
questions or would like to discuss the project, please contact me.
 
Regards,
 
Mike Molinski
204.984.0440  
 
From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:24 PM
To: Molinski, Michael
Subject: RE: Resolute Bay LANDFILL Schedule for field Work 2012
 
Thank you very much, Mike.
 
Regards,
Sean
From: Molinski, Michael [mailto:Michael.Molinski@tc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 1:47 PM
To: 'Sean Joseph'
Subject: Resolute Bay LANDFILL Schedule for field Work 2012
 
Hi Sean,
 
As per our discussion, please see the attached maps/drawing and schedule for the first phase of
the proposed work at the above site.  Please also note as discussed we would request that the
proposed license be for 5 years of construction ending in 2017 and monitoring to follow.
 
Regards,
 
Mike Molinski 
Environmental Officer 
Transport Canada 
Environmental Affairs, Programs 
Prairie and Northern Region 
3rd floor, 344 Edmonton Street 
P.O. Box 8550 
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Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3C 0P6 
p: (204) 984-0440 
c: (204) 792-0034
f:  (204) 983-5048 
e: michael.molinski@tc.gc.ca 
w: http://www.tc.gc.ca/
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